
 

Executive Committee Meeting 
Meeting to be held remotely 

Wednesday, July 7, 2021 ❖ 4 – 5 p.m. 

800 South College Drive, P.O. Box 5170, Santa Maria, CA 93456-5170 │ www.ahcfoundation.org 
805.925.2004 or 805.922.6966, ext. 3621 │ fax 805.739.1064 │ ahcfoundation@hancockcollege.edu 

 

The mission of the Allan Hancock College Foundation is to operate for the advancement of education by raising funds and building community support 
to meet the needs of the college in the areas of scholarships, capital/infrastructure projects and program support. 

 

 
AGENDA 

 Page Tentative 
Time 

1. Call to Order  4:00 p.m. 

2. Roll Call   

3. Public Comment 
This section of the agenda is intended for members of the public to address the Executive Committee on 
items involving the Foundation that are being considered. Please note that directors are prohibited by 
the Brown Act from responding to comments made regarding topics not on the official agenda. If you 
wish to speak to any item listed, please complete a Request to Speak Card available from the executive 
director. It is suggested that speakers limit themselves to five minutes. 

  

4. Approval of Agenda for July 7, 2021 (ACTION)  4:01 p.m. 

5. Approval of Minutes for April 7, 2021 (ACTION) 1-4  

6. Executive Director’s Report (Information)  4:03 p.m. 

7. Consent Agenda (ACTION) 
Consent agenda items are consistent with adopted policies and approved practices of the Foundation and 
are deemed routine in nature. They will be acted upon by a vote in one motion without discussion unless 
members of the board request an item’s removal from the consent agenda. 

  

7.A. 2021-22 Slate of Officers 

7.B. 2021-22 Committees and Chairs 

7.C. New Student Representative – Marcela Viveros 

               7.D. New Board Member Nomination – Steve Popkin 

               7.E. Foundation Staffing Approval  

5 

6 

7 

8-9 

10 

4:05 p.m. 

8. Advancement Committee 

8.A. Foundation Giving Report and Promise Campaign Update (Information) 

 

11-14 

 

In response to the coronavirus pandemic, the Governor has issued Executive Order N-25-20, Executive 
Order N-29-20, and Executive Order N-35-20 modifying the Brown Act in order to facilitate essential 
public meetings being held through remote methods, such as telephonically or electronically. Directors 
and staff will attend via video conference.  
 
The meeting will be conducted via Zoom: Meeting ID https://hancockcollege.zoom.us/j/98939019424 
Please note the meeting may be recorded for future viewing. 

http://www.ahcfoundation.org/
mailto:ahcfoundation@hancockcollege.edu
https://www.gov.ca.gov/wp-content/uploads/2020/03/3.12.20-EO-N-25-20-COVID-19.pdf
https://www.gov.ca.gov/wp-content/uploads/2020/03/3.17.20-N-29-20-EO.pdf
https://www.gov.ca.gov/wp-content/uploads/2020/03/3.17.20-N-29-20-EO.pdf
https://www.gov.ca.gov/wp-content/uploads/2020/03/3.21.20-EO-N-35-20-text.pdf


 

Executive Committee Meeting 
Meeting to be held remotely 

Wednesday, July 7, 2021 ❖ 4 – 5 p.m. 

800 South College Drive, P.O. Box 5170, Santa Maria, CA 93456-5170 │ www.ahcfoundation.org 
805.925.2004 or 805.922.6966, ext. 3621 │ fax 805.739.1064 │ ahcfoundation@hancockcollege.edu 

 

The mission of the Allan Hancock College Foundation is to operate for the advancement of education by raising funds and building community support 
to meet the needs of the college in the areas of scholarships, capital/infrastructure projects and program support. 

 

 

8.B. President’s Circle Subcommittee Report (Information) 

8.C. Scholarship Subcommittee Report (Information) 

 

15 

16 

9. Finance Committee 
9.A. Contributions Report   7/1/2021 – 5/31/2021 

9.B. Statement of Operations   5/31/2021 

9.C. Statement of Financial Position  5/31/2021 

9.D. General Operations Budget  5/31/2021 

17-21 

 

4:10 p.m. 

10. Quarterly Board Meeting – July 22, 2021 – Agenda Review (Information) 22-23 4:30 p.m. 

11. Consideration of New Business (Information)  4:35 p.m. 

12. Next Meeting – October 13, 2021, 4-5 p.m.   

13. Adjourn (ACTION)  5:00 p.m. 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact the Allan Hancock College 
Foundation office at (805) 925-2004. Please make requests 48 hours prior to the meeting in order to make reasonable arrangements to ensure 
accessibility to this meeting. 

      
 
 

___________________________________________ 
Jon Hooten, Executive Director 
Allan Hancock College – College Advancement 

 
Executive Committee Members:  

Lee-Volker Cox, President, Chair 
Judith Dale, Vice President 
Debra Hood, Secretary 
Glenn Owen, Treasurer 
Jim Bray, Director  
Robert Manning, Director 
Jeff Hall, AHC Trustee 
Kevin Walthers, AHC President/Superintendent 

http://www.ahcfoundation.org/
mailto:ahcfoundation@hancockcollege.edu


 

 

 

 
 ALLAN HANCOCK COLLEGE FOUNDATION 

A REGULAR MEETING OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 
Minutes of April 7, 2021 4 – 5 pm 

 
A regular meeting of the Executive Committee was held on Wednesday, April 7, 2021, at 4 p.m. via Zoom 
teleconference. This meeting was held remotely in compliance with Governor Newsom’s shelter-at-home 
order issued to help protect against the spread of COVID-19. 
 
1. Call to Order 

Foundation board president, L.V. Cox, called the meeting to order at 4:03 p.m.   
 

2. Roll Call 
Executive Committee 
Members Present: 

L.V. Cox, J. Dale, D. Hood, G. Owen, J. Bray, B. Manning, K. Walthers 

College Staff:  J. Hooten 
Foundation Staff:      T. McKee 
Absent: None 
Recorder:                    T. McKee 
Guests: None 

 
3. Public Comment - None 

 
4. Approval of Agenda (ACTION) 
MOTION:  On a motion by G. Owen, seconded by J. Dale, the agenda for April 7, 2021, meeting of the 
Executive Committee was approved by the following vote: 

Ayes:  L.V. Cox, J. Dale, D. Hood, G. Owen, J. Bray, B. Manning, K. Walthers 
Noes: None 
Abstentions: None 

 
5. Approval of Minutes (ACTION) 
The minutes of the January 13, 2021, Executive Committee meeting were reviewed.  
MOTION: On a motion by J. Dale, seconded by G. Owen the minutes from January 13, 2020, were approved by 
the following vote:  

Ayes:  L.V. Cox, J. Dale, D. Hood, G. Owen, J. Bray, B. Manning, K. Walthers 
Noes: None 
Abstentions: None 

 
6. Executive Director’s Report  
J. Hooten thanked the Foundation team for getting the agenda and reports out this cycle despite being ill from 
the Covid vaccination that plagued our office last week.  He shared that we have a new student representative, 
ASBG President Lennette Espinoza, to announce in our consent agenda, as well as Frank Campo’s resignation 
from the board of directors. An update on the centennial event was given and the sponsorship spreadsheet 
gift chart was shared. We are currently at 88.5K in donations for the centennial celebration.  
J. Hooten mentioned that we may be making the ask to the full board for donations for the centennial at the 
April board of director’s meeting. 
 
7. Consent Agenda (ACTION)  

1



Allan Hancock College Foundation 
Regular Meeting of the Executive Committee 

Minutes – April 7, 2021 

 

 

Consent agenda items are consistent with adopted policies and approved practices of the Foundation and are 
deemed routine in nature. They will be acted upon by a vote in one motion without discussion unless members 
of the board request an item’s removal from the consent agenda. 
Consent agenda items include: 

7.A. New Student Representative – Lennette Espinoza 
7.B. Board Member Resignation – Frank Campo 
7.C. Advancement Report  
7.D. President’s Circle Subcommittee 
7.E. Scholarship Subcommittee 
7.F. 2021-2022 Calendar of Meetings and Events 
 
L.V. Cox thought the advancement report was outstanding and thanked Foundation staff.  Attention was 
brought to the Oct. 11th meeting date needing to be changed due to the national holiday, Columbus Day. 

MOTION: On a motion by J. Bray, seconded by B. Manning, the consent agenda was approved by the following 
vote:  

Ayes: L.V. Cox, J. Dale, D. Hood, G. Owen, J. Bray, B. Manning, K. Walthers 
Noes: None 
Abstentions: None 

 
8. Finance Committee  
8.A. Financial Statements Through 2/28/2021 (ACTION) 
G. Owen and the finance committee approved financial reports as submitted in the finance meeting earlier 
today.  Financial statements reviewed were:  general operations, foundation budget, and investments. 
Expenditures are on target for what was projected.  
MOTION:  On a motion by J. Dale, seconded by B, Manning, the financial statements were approved by the 
following vote: 

Ayes:  L.V. Cox, J. Dale, D. Hood, G. Owen, J. Bray, B. Manning, K. Walthers 
Noes: None 
Abstentions: None 

 
8.B. Approval of Proposed 2021-2022 Operating Budget 
G. Owen brought to the committee’s attention that the foundation operating budget’s revenue exceeds 
expenditures by $11,650, which is not normal protocol. As a nonprofit, this is not the norm, so it’s brought up 
as a point of reference. L.V. Cox recommended reducing Revenue - Intrafund Transfer In, Hansen Unrestricted 
Endowment from $21,000 to $9,350 which will balance the proposed FY22 operating budget. 
MOTION:  On a motion by G. Owen, seconded by D. Hood, the executive committee approved the FY22 
proposed operating budget as amended by reducing the Revenue - Intrafund Transfer In, Hansen Unrestricted 
Endowment from $21,000 to $9,350 by the following vote: 

Ayes:  L.V. Cox, J. Dale, D. Hood, G. Owen, J. Bray, B. Manning, K. Walthers 
Noes: None 
Abstentions: None 

 
8.C. Approval of Proposed 2021-2022 Foundation Budget – All Funds (ACTION) 
G. Owen recommended changing the FY22 Proposed All Foundation Funds by reducing the Revenue - Intrafund 
Transfer In, Hansen Unrestricted Endowment from $21,000 to $9,350 budget G. Owen moves to approve 
foundation budget as stated. J. Bray made note to remove PCPA Foundation Support as an expense line item.  
MOTION:  On a motion by G. Owen, seconded by B. Manning, the Executive Committee approved amending 
the Foundation budget based on the revision stated above the following vote: 

2



Allan Hancock College Foundation 
Regular Meeting of the Executive Committee 

Minutes – April 7, 2021 

 

 

Ayes:  L.V. Cox, J. Dale, D. Hood, G. Owen, J. Bray, B. Manning, K. Walthers 
Noes: None 
Abstentions: None 

 
8.D. Independent 2019-2020 Auditors Report (ACTION) 
G. Owen reviewed independent auditors report.  Aside from a few date changes, the finance committee 
approved the fiscal year June 30, 2020 auditor’s report. The new auditors are under contract for three years.   
MOTION:  On a motion by G. Owen, seconded by J. Dale, modifications to the current investment policy        
were approved by the following vote: 

Ayes:  L.V. Cox, J. Dale, D. Hood, G. Owen, J. Bray, B. Manning, K. Walthers 
Noes: None 
Abstentions: None 

 
8.E. Paycheck Protection Program Loan Forgiveness (Information) 
G. Owen provided an update on the Payroll Protection Program loan that was issued to the Foundation by the 

Small Business Administration under the Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security Act (CARES Act) in 

April 2020.  The $61,750 loan was obtained through Mechanics Bank and forgivable provided the loan was 

used for costs including employee compensation, employer contributions for health insurance, employer 

contributions for employee retirement plans, and employer state and local taxes assessed on employee 

compensation.  In March 2021, a PPP Loan Forgiveness application was submitted and approved, forgiving the 

PPP loan totaling $61,750 for principal and $537.98 for accrued interest. 

8.F. Investment Advisor Review (Information)                                                                                                                 
G. Owen gave a summary of the investment advisor overview. The Northern Trust representative suggested 
the Foundation’s investments might be overdiversified and excessive fees being accessed due to having many 
advisors.  He would do an analysis and see how this might be fixed as long as all the other advisors agreed. The 
next finance committee meeting will discuss. 

Secondly, we have money from the Boyd fund assigned to Rabobank Wealth Management and Northern Trust.  

Those funds have produced significant returns.  

L.V. Cox added that every one of these investment advisor review meetings is a benefit to all parties involved.   

G. Owen commented that this past investment advisor review was very streamlined and efficient. 

J. Hall joined at 4:40 

8.G. Moving of Scholarship Funding to Active Assets (Information)                                                                            

G. Owen recommends that we will annually mitigate problems with market fluctuations when determining 

annual scholarship and program funding.    

9. Quarterly Board Meeting – January, 28 2021 – Agenda Review (Information)  
The committee reviewed the agenda for the April 22, 2021, annual organizational board meeting.  
 
10. Next Meeting – July 7, 2021, 4-5 p.m. 
 
11. Adjourn (ACTION)  

3



Allan Hancock College Foundation 
Regular Meeting of the Executive Committee 

Minutes – April 7, 2021 

 

 

MOTION:  On a motion by G. Owen, seconded by J. Dale, the meeting was adjourned at 4:50 p.m. by the 
following vote: 

Ayes:  L.V. Cox, J. Dale, D. Hood, G. Owen, J. Bray, B. Manning, J. Hall, K. Walthers 
Noes: None 
Abstentions: None 

 
 
 

4



 
 

ALLAN HANCOCK COLLEGE FOUNDATION                                                                                   Agenda Item 7.A. 
To:       Executive Committee 

CONSENT 

From:  Mario Juarez, Chair 
             Governance and Nominations Committee July 7, 2021 

Subject:  2021-22 Slate of Officers 
 

BACKGROUND 
The slate of officers for the 2021-2022 fiscal year is presented for approval, to be forwarded to the Allan 
Hancock College Foundation Board of Directors.  
 

President – Lee-Volker Cox 
Vice President – Judith Dale 
Secretary – Debra Hood 
Treasurer – Glenn Owen 
Member-at-Large #1 – Jim Bray 
Member-at-Large #2 – Bob Manning 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
The Governance and Nominations Committee recommends the Executive Committee accept the 
2021-2022 slate of officers as presented.   

5



 
 

ALLAN HANCOCK COLLEGE FOUNDATION                                                                                   Agenda Item 7.B. 

To:       Board of Directors CONSENT 

From:  Mario Juarez, Chair 
             Governance and Nominations Committee July 22, 2021 

Subject:  2021-22 Committees and Chairs 
 

BACKGROUND 
Updated rosters for the Allan Hancock College Foundation’s committees for the 2021-22 fiscal year are 
presented for approval.  

Executive Committee 
- Lee-Volker Cox (2025), President/Chair 
- Judith Dale (2029), Vice President 
- Debra Hood (2028), Secretary 
- Glenn Owen (2026), Treasurer 
- Jim Bray (2023), Member-at-large 
- Bob Manning (2022), Member-at-large 
- Jeff Hall 
- Kevin Walthers 

Finance Committee 
- Glenn Owen (2026), Treasurer/Chair 
- Lee-Volker Cox (2025) President 
- Peggy Hesse (2023) 
- Jim Fields (2025) 
- Judy Frost (2027) 
- Eric Smith 
 

Advancement Committee 
- Mike Gibson (2030), Chair 
- Susan Appel (2030) 
- Mike Carroll (2024) 
- Maggi Daane (2027) 
- J. Edwin Fields (2025) 
- Bob Manning (2022) 
- Greg Pensa 
- Kevin Walthers 

 
President’s Circle Subcommittee 

o Maggi Daane (2027), Chair 
 
Scholarship Subcommittee 

o Bob Manning (2022), Chair 
o George Grama (2030) 
o Tim Harrington (2027) 
 

Governance and Nominations Committee 
- Mario Juarez (2025), Chair 
- Judith Dale (2029), Vice President 
- Judy Frost (2027) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Note: According to the Foundation’s bylaws, a director will term off 
at the January meeting following their 9th year of service. Each 
director will term off in January of the year listed. These years are 
based on each director’s election date according to board minutes. 

 
RECOMMENDATION 
The Governance and Nominations Committee recommends the board of directors accept the 2021-22 
committees and chairs as presented.   

6



 

 
ALLAN HANCOCK COLLEGE FOUNDATION                                                                                  Agenda Item 7.C. 

To:       Executive Committee CONSENT 

From:  Jon Hooten, Executive Director 
             Allan Hancock College Foundation  July 7, 2021 

Subject:  New Student Representative – Marcela Viveros 
 

BACKGROUND 
Marcela Viveros has been elected to serve as president of the Allan Hancock College Associated Student 
Body Government for the 2021-2022 academic year and will act as student representative to the Allan 
Hancock College Foundation while in office. 
 
Ms. Viveros currently has plans to a transfer to four-year university to pursue her bachelor's degree and 
obtain a PsyD in psychology with a minor in criminal justice.  She would like to eventually become a 
psychologist specializing in forensic psychology. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
The Executive Director recommends the Executive Committee accept the appointment of ASBG 
president, Marcela Viveros, as ASBG representative on the Foundation Board.  

7



 

 
ALLAN HANCOCK COLLEGE FOUNDATION                                                                                   Agenda Item 7.D. 

To:       Board of Directors CONSENT 

From:  Mario Juarez, Chair 
             Governance and Nominations Committee July 7, 2021 

Subject: Board Member Nomination – Steve Popkin 
 

BACKGROUND 
Steve Popkin has been nominated to serve on the Allan Hancock College Foundation Board of Directors. 
His nomination form can be found on the next page.  
 
Board Member Nomination – Steve Popkin 
Steve Popkin is the Chief Executive Officer of Lompoc Valley Medical Center. He has held the position 
since February 2019. Mr. Popkin has more than three decades of senior management experience in the 
health care industry, including 20 years as CEO at various for-profit and not-for-profit hospitals in 
California. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
The Governance and Nominations Committee recommends the Executive Committee accept the 
nomination of Steve Popkin.   
 

8



9



ALLAN HANCOCK COLLEGE FOUNDATION  Agenda Item 7.E. 

To:       Executive Committee CONSENT 

From:  Jon Hooten 
  Executive Director – College Advancement July 7, 2021 

Subject:  Foundation Staffing Approval 

BACKGROUND 
At the Executive Committee meeting held on January 13, 2021, the committee approved hiring Ms. Terri 
Lee Coleman to assist staff in soliciting Centennial Celebration sponsorships and support with the event.  
Ms. Coleman's solicitations resulted in $63,700 in support. The hours of work to accomplish the 
sponsorship solicitations exceeded the approved $5,015 hourly wage and payroll taxes.  Ms. Coleman’s 
total hourly wages and payroll taxes were $15,311.    

RECOMMENDATION 
Staff recommends the Executive Committee approve Ms. Coleman’s increase of hourly wages 
and payroll taxes of $15,311. 

10



 

 ALLAN HANCOCK COLLEGE FOUNDATION                              Agenda Item 8.A.                                                                 

To:       Executive Committee  Information 

From:  Jon Hooten, Executive Director 
             Allan Hancock College Foundation July 7, 2021 

Subject:  Foundation Giving Report and Promise Campaign Update 

 
BACKGROUND 
The quarterly Foundation Giving Report provides a snapshot comparison of Foundation fundraising for 
fiscal year 2019-2020 and fiscal year 2020-2021 through June 18, 2021. The first line, Total Revenue 
Committed, represents revenue from all one-time gifts and pledges made in that time frame whereas 
Total Revenue Received reflects all one-time gifts and payments made on pledges. Note that received 
revenue in fiscal year 2020-2021 is more than committed revenue because pledge payments were 
received on pledges that were committed before July 1, 2020. Foundation revenue is further broken 
out by campaign category illustrating the designation for revenue received in each time period.  
 

Foundation Revenue Comparison 
 

FY20: 7/1/19 – 6/30/20 7/1/20 – 6/18/21 

Total Revenue Committed  $3,646,043  $1,773,828 
Total Revenue Received 

 
$3,483,551 

 
$1,969,651 

Received Revenue by Campaign     
Hancock Promise  $2,123,169 1  $770,395 

Annual Scholarships   $304,623  $444,4152 

Endowed Scholarships  $259,396 3  $199,223 

Endowments (Other) 4  $172,322  $124,259 
President's Circle  $37,670  $49,310 

Unrestricted Operations  $65,104  $58,143 
Other restricted (Depts, programs, etc.)  $521,267  $323,9065 

  $3,483,551   $1,969,651 
 
1 The Foundation received two gifts totaling $1,845,275 from the Mary and Wayne Leutloff bequest in February 
and April 2020 as well as $44,550 from the George Ehmen Trust in June 2020.  
2 Timing of annual gifts often plays a role in Annual Scholarship revenue reporting, as gift dates tend to vary for 
donors from year to year.  
3 The Foundation received a total of $211,000 in fall 2019 to start two new scholarship endowments, as well as a 
$10,000 gift to an existing scholarship endowment in August 2019 compared to three smaller scholarship 
endowments started in 2020-2021.  
4  The Endowments (Other) category contains all gifts to non-scholarship endowments that support Hancock 
programs or the Foundation.  
5  The decrease in Other Restricted funds is due in part to a decrease in revenue to the Hancock Promise Working 
Fund from the AHC Bookstore (Auxiliary Corporation) as well as decreased grant revenue in 2020-2021. Included 
below is detail of grants received in fiscal year 2019-2020 and fiscal year 2020-2021 through June 18, 2021.  

 

 

11



 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

AHC Foundation Grants – FY20 (7/1/19 – 
6/30/20) Date Amt  Designation 
Exxon Mobil Production Company 8/14/2019 $7,000   Allan Hancock College's MESA Program 
Santa Barbara Foundation 9/24/2019 $250   AHC Career Fair 
P.G. & E. Corporation 10/1/2019 $5,000   Hancock Promise Fund 
Union Bank Foundation 10/3/2019 $5,000   Hancock Promise Fund 
Wells Fargo Foundation 10/3/2019 $10,000   AIM Fund Scholarship 
State of California  11/6/2019 $115,672  Adult Rentry Warm Handoff 
McCune Foundation 11/18/2019 $2,500   Hancock Promise Fund 
Santa Barbara Foundation 11/18/2019 $28,000   Vocation ESL Program 
Hutton Parker Foundation 11/26/2019 $2,200   Hancock Promise Fund 
Hutton Parker Foundation 12/17/2019 $12,500   Foundation General Operations 
Roy and Ida Eagle Foundation 12/17/2019 $25,000   Hancock Promise Fund 
Santa Barbara Foundation 1/17/2020 $25,000   Bulldog Bound 
Santa Barbara Foundation 4/13/2020 $20,000   Student Emergency Fund 
Foundation for California Community 
Colleges 4/29/2020 $4,545  Student Healthcare Support 
The Fund for Santa Barbara, Inc. 6/22/2020 $10,000   BIGE Club 
Henry W. Bull Foundation 6/30/2020 $5,000   Hancock Promise Fund 

TOTAL  $277,667    

AHC Foundation Grants – 7/1/20 - 6/18/21 Date Amt  Designation 
The Towbes Foundation 7/8/2020 $10,000  AIM Fund Scholarship 
Exxon Mobil Corporation 7/8/2020 $3,300  Allan Hancock College's MESA Program 
Arthur N. Rupe Foundation 7/23/2020 $40,000  Arthur Rupe Foundation Scholarship 
Sierra College 7/23/2020 $5,211  SkillsUSA 
Union Bank Foundation 8/10/2020 $5,000  Hancock Promise 
The Fund for Santa Barbara, Inc. 10/6/2020 $10,000  BIGE Club 
U.S. Department of Education 1/20/2021 $19,904  Hancock Promise 
U.S. Department of Education 1/28/2021 $30,096  Hancock Promise 
Santa Ynez Valley Rotary 3/16/2021 $5,000  Hancock Promise 
Arthur N. Rupe Foundation 3/30/2021 $31,245  Arthur Rupe Foundation Scholarship 
The Towbes Foundation 5/28/2021 $7,500  AIM Fund Scholarship 
Hutton Parker Foundation 6/1/2021 $2,500  Media grant - Centennial Celebration 
Bank of America 6/2/2021 $10,000  Student Emergency Fund 
MUFG Union Bank Foundation 6/9/2021 $2,500  Centennial Celebration 
MUFG Union Bank Foundation 6/14/2021 $2,500  Hancock Promise 

TOTAL  $184,756   

12



 
 

Other Metrics 
The below report tracks total number of new donors and LYBUNTs (“Last Year But Unfortunately Not 
This”) for fiscal year 2019-2020 and fiscal year 2020-2021 through June 18, 2021. For each year listed, 
LYBUNTs represent the number of donors who gave in the time frame the previous year, but not in the 
one listed (i.e. gave in fiscal year 2018-2019 but not 2019-2020).  
 

  FY20: 7/1/19 – 6/30/20   7/1/20 – 6/18/21 
New donors  159  167 
LYBUNTs  229  192 

 
Foundation Support to District 
The Foundation also provides the AHC Joint Community College District support for other programs 
and projects beyond scholarships. Below is a report of restricted fund expenses paid to the district in 
support of Hancock students during fiscal year 2020-2021 through April 30, 2021. 

Restricted Funds Expenses   

AHC Programs (restricted dept. support)  $234,300  
President's Circle  $35,340  
Student Emergency Fund  $14,157  

Subtotal  $283,797  

   
Scholarships Funded   

Scholarships  $537,364  
Subtotal  $537,364  

   
 Total Support to District 7/1/20 – 4/30/21   $821,161  

 
 
Hancock Promise Campaign Update 
As of June 18, 2021, the Hancock Promise campaign has $5,358,725 in gifts and pledges and has 
officially passed the $5 million milestone toward its $10 million goal.  
 
Since January 1, 2021, the Foundation has added more than $496,000 to the campaign total, including 
approximately $240,000 in Centennial Celebration sponsorships and a $50,000 pledge from the Murphy 
Foundation. Foundation staff will continue the private receptions that were put on hold during the 
pandemic to build upon the campaign’s momentum. The next reception is being planned for August 
2021.  
 
Hancock 100 Centennial Celebration 
The Foundation successfully planned and executed the Hancock 100 Centennial Celebration on May 
22, 2021. The virtual format and rebroadcast on KCOY allowed the entire community to celebrate. 
Foundation staff and community members worked with Big Red Marketing to produce the event along 
with a VIP Preview Party on May 15, 2021, at the AHC Winery. The sponsorship committee, led by 
Mike Gibson, Terri Lee Coleman, Greg Pensa, and Maggi Daane worked to secure approximately 
$240,000 in sponsorships and pledges towards the Centennial Celebration.  
 
In addition to the official announcement of the Centennial Circle’s collective gift of $350,000, Dr. 

13



 
 

Walthers announced an additional $50,000 pledged to the Promise by the Murphy Foundation during 
the night’s festivities. In lieu of a live auction, the Foundation utilized GivBee, a text marketing 
platform that integrates with its donor database to help raise an additional $2,300 during and after 
the event. 
 
Following the event, the Foundation sent an event survey to all participants to gather feedback about 
the Centennial Celebration. Based on the 90 responses received, participants had an overall positive 
experience rating the event an average of 4.46 out of 5 stars.   
 

Hancock 100 Centennial Celebration: By the Numbers 

Individuals registered 578 
Corporate and individual sponsors 166 

Revenue (sponsorships, gifts, pledges) $290,990 
New donors 58 

  
Streamed online 220 

Current YouTube Views 838 
 

14



   
 

  
 

ALLAN HANCOCK COLLEGE FOUNDATION                              Agenda Item 8.B. 

To:       Executive Committee  Information 

From:  Maggi Daane, Chair 
             President’s Circle Subcommittee July 7, 2021 

Subject:  President’s Circle Subcommittee Report 

 
Membership Report 
  January 1, 2021 – June 1, 2021  
Current Total 103 
Pending Renewal  2 
 
In an effort to increase awareness and participation in the President’s Circle, we included a free PC 
membership to those who contributed $1,000 or more to the Centennial Celebration this Spring. As a 
result of these 55 Centennial sponsorships, the President’s Circle membership has grown to over 100. 
Staff will solicit these new members for renewed membership in July 2022.  
 
Financial Report 
Staff is currently closing year-end books. An updated financial report will be given at the July Quarterly 
Board Meeting.  
 
President’s Circle Renewals 
Staff is sending out renewals through July and is hopeful that all renewals will generate a positive 
response.  
 
Each member of the Foundation’s Board of Directors is invited and encouraged to become a member of 
the President’s Circle. The President’s Circle is a wonderful way to show your support for Hancock 
and support the vision of our President.   
 
Preview Party Event 
On May 15, 2021, the President’s Circle hosted a Preview Party for Centennial sponsors and members at 
the AHC Winery. The event was held outdoors in the winery yard following CDC safety guidelines. Louie 
Ortega entertained guests while they enjoyed a complimentary bottle of wine and a charcuterie plate. 
The President’s Circle and Foundation staff would like to thank the winery staff and students, Louie 
Ortega, and the AHC facilities staff for their help making this event a success. 
 
Future President’s Circle Events 
The Foundation is planning to host three events throughout our 2022 fiscal year (July 2021 – June 2022), 
including one this Fall. More details will be shared as dates are solidified.  
 

15



ALLAN HANCOCK COLLEGE FOUNDATION   Agenda Item 8.C. 

To:       Executive Committee Information 

From:  Bob Manning, Chair 
  Scholarship Subcommittee July 7, 2021 

Subject:  Scholarship Subcommittee Report 

BACKGROUND 
The 2020-2021 scholarship season has come to an end, and staff would like to thank the scholarship 
committee for all their work on reviewing, ranking, and awarding 465 scholarships to 358 students. The 
scholarship program had a record-breaking year awarding over $561,000!  

Like last year, nearly 1,000 applications were initiated with approximately 560 that were completed and 
submitted in February. The coronavirus pandemic prevented the Foundation from hosting the 
traditional scholarship banquet again this year, so donors were invited to participate in Zoom calls to 
meet their students in June. Fifty-five donors and 90 students participated in four different Zoom 
receptions. Staff received great feedback on the zoom receptions. 

Last year, staff streamlined the post-acceptance process and had scholarship recipients upload thank 
you letters and photos to AcademicWorks. This allowed staff to better track what students had 
completed all of their requirements. Students will be asked to do the same thing this year.  

The 2021 – 2022 scholarship season will open in November. 

16



 

ALLAN HANCOCK COLLEGE FOUNDATION                                                                                         Agenda Item 9 
To:       Executive Committee  ACTION 

From:  Glenn Owen, Chair 
 Finance Committee  July 7, 2021 

Subject:  Review and Approval of Financial Statements 

 
BACKGROUND 
A review of the Allan Hancock College Foundation financial statements.     

      

9.A.  Contributions Report   7/1/2020 – 5/31/2021   

9.B.  Statement of Operations  5/31/2021     

9.C.  Statement of Financial Position  5/31/2021     

9.D.  General Operations Budget  5/31/2021     

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
The Finance Committee recommends approval of the financial statements as submitted.  Upon 
approval, the financial statements will be forwarded to the full board for review and approval. 

17



18



19



20



21



 
 
 

800 South College Drive, P.O. Box 5170, Santa Maria, CA 93456-5170 │ www.ahcfoundation.org 
805.925.2004 or 805.922.6966, ext. 3621 │ ahcfoundation@hancockcollege.edu 

 

The mission of the Allan Hancock College Foundation is to operate for the advancement of education by raising funds and building community support to 
meet the needs of the college in the areas of scholarships, capital/infrastructure projects and program support. 

 

Notice of Quarterly Meeting 
Allan Hancock College Foundation Board of Directors 

Thursday July 22, 2021 
4:00 – 6:00 p.m. 

Allan Hancock College, Boardroom, Bldg. B100, 800 South College Drive, Santa Maria, CA 93454 
Those who are unable to meet in person may use the following Zoom link:  

https://hancockcollege.zoom.us/j/92564166709 
 

AGENDA 
 Page Time 

1. Call to order  4:00 p.m. 

2. Roll Call   

3. Public Comment 
Public comment not pertaining to specific agenda items is welcome at this time. If you wish to speak to any item listed, 
please complete a Request to Speak Card available from the Executive Director. It is suggested that speakers limit 
themselves to 5 minutes. 

  

4. Approval of Agenda - July 22, 2021 (ACTION)  4:03 p.m. 

5. Approval of Minutes - April 22, 2021 Quarterly Board Meeting (ACTION)  4:04 p.m. 

6. Welcome and Remarks from Board President – Lee-Volker Cox (Information)  4:05 p.m. 

7. Presentation – Beyond Incarceration Greater Education (B.I.G.E.) program with Marian 
Hancock Scholarship recipient and student delegate, Rafael Valdovinos, and B.I.G.E       
president and founder, Arturo “Cheech” Raygoza 

 4:06 p.m. 

        8. Governance and Nominations Committee 

8.A. 2021-22 Slate of Officers (ACTION) 

8.B. 2021-22 Committees and Chairs (ACTION) 

8.C. New Student Representative – Marcela Viveros (ACTION) 

              8.D. New Board Member – Steve Popkin (ACTION) 

 4:20 p.m. 

9. Foundation Staffing Update (ACTION)  4:25 p.m. 

10. Finance Committee  
10.A. Contributions Report    7/1/2021 – 5/31/2021 

10.B. Statement of Operations   5/31/2021 

10.C. Statement of Financial Position  5/31/2021 

10.D. General Operations Budget   5/31/2021 

 
 

4:28 p.m. 

 

 

11. Advancement Committee 
10.A. Foundation Giving Report and Hancock Promise Campaign Update (Information) 

10.B. President’s Circle Subcommittee Report (Information) 

10.C. Scholarship Subcommittee Report (Information) 

 
 

5:00 p.m. 

22

http://www.ahcfoundation.org/
mailto:ahcfoundation@hancockcollege.edu


Allan Hancock College Foundation Board of Directors 
April 22, 2021, Quarterly Meeting 

800 South College Drive, P.O. Box 5170, Santa Maria, CA 93456-5170 │ www.ahcfoundation.org 
805.925.2004 or 805.922.6966, ext. 3621 │ ahcfoundation@hancockcollege.edu 

 

The mission of the Allan Hancock College Foundation is to operate for the advancement of education by raising funds and building community support to 
meet the needs of the college in the areas of scholarships, capital/infrastructure projects and program support. 

 

12. Oral Reports (Information)  
12.A. Executive Director, College Advancement – Jon Hooten 

12.B. College Superintendent/President – Kevin Walthers 

12.C. College Trustee – Jeffrey Hall 

12.D. PCPA Foundation Representative – Jim Bray 

12.E. Faculty Representative – Nichole Dechaine 

12.F. Student Representative – Marcela Viveros  

12.G. Members of the Board of Directors – General Announcements 

 5:20 p.m. 

13. Consideration of New Business (Information)  5:50 p.m. 

14. Next Meeting – Thursday, Oct 28, 2021, 4-6 p.m. (Information)   

15. Adjourn (ACTION)  6:00 p.m. 

           
 
 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact the Allan 
Hancock College Foundation office at (805) 925-2004. Please make requests 48 hours prior to the meeting in order to make reasonable 
arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting. 

 
 
    

Jon Hooten, Ph.D. 
Executive Director 
Allan Hancock College Foundation 

23

http://www.ahcfoundation.org/
mailto:ahcfoundation@hancockcollege.edu

	7.A. 2021-22 Slate of Officers.pdf
	To:       Executive Committee
	CONSENT

	From:  Mario Juarez, Chair
	BACKGROUND
	RECOMMENDATION

	7.B. 2021-22 Committees and Chairs.pdf
	To:       Board of Directors
	CONSENT

	From:  Mario Juarez, Chair
	BACKGROUND
	RECOMMENDATION

	7.C. ASBG President.pdf
	To:       Executive Committee
	CONSENT

	From:  Jon Hooten, Executive Director
	BACKGROUND
	RECOMMENDATION

	7.D. New Board Member Nom Steve Popkin.pdf
	To:       Board of Directors
	CONSENT

	From:  Mario Juarez, Chair
	BACKGROUND
	RECOMMENDATION

	7.E. Foundation Staffing Update.pdf
	To:       Executive Committee
	CONSENT

	From:  Jon Hooten
	             Executive Director – College Advancement
	BACKGROUND
	RECOMMENDATION

	8.A. Foundation Giving Report_June 2021.pdf
	To:       Executive Committee 
	Information

	From:  Jon Hooten, Executive Director

	8.B. PC Subcommittee.pdf
	To:       Executive Committee 
	Information

	From:  Maggi Daane, Chair

	8.C. Scholarship Subcommittee Report.pdf
	To:       Executive Committee
	Information

	From:  Bob Manning, Chair
	BACKGROUND

	9. Review and Approval of Financial Statements.pdf
	To:       Executive Committee
	ACTION

	From:  Glenn Owen, Chair
	BACKGROUND




